Muhammad Aqeel

Math Teacher (Senior Section)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Aqeel is working as Math Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Aqeel has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in FLUID MECHANICS, DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS, NUMERICAL ANALYSIS International Islamic University , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
MSc in APPLIED AND PURE MATH International Islamic University , Pakistan	2010 - 2011
BSc in MATH A,B; PHYSICS University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
Experience	
Math Teacher (Senior Section) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Math Teacher (Senior Section) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
O-level Mathematics Teacher Fazaia Intermediate College E9, Islamabad , Fazaia Intermediate College E9, Islamabad	2022 - 2024
Mathematics & Physics Teacher Headstart School, O/A Level Branch, Islamabad , Headstart School, O/A Level Branch, Islamabad	2018 - 2021
Research Assistant, CGSB Laboratory Lahore University of Management and Sciences, Lahore University of Management and Sciences, Lahore	2017 - 2017
O/A Level Math and Physics Tutor Science Excellence Online Tutors, Islamabad , Science Excellence Online Tutors, Islamabad	2015 - 2024
Visiting Math Lecturer International Islamic University, Islamabad, International Islamic University, Islamabad	2013 - 2015